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DENVER 2 R Aes ATTORNEY
June 22, 1951

Mr. Elvis A, Utz, Gas Engineer

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.C. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: #L4275246 - Roy E, Timmons
Your No., Tixier - SWNE
2-20N-30E

Dear Mr, Utz:

Thank you for your letter of May 19 in resoonse to our
inquiry concerning the above captioned well, We are
waiting with interest your further comments concerning
this case.

Also, if it would not be too inconvenient, we would app—
reciate a little information concerning the process used
to plug a well; the materials used and how it is accom-
nlished to prevent one strate from impregnating others.

We have no available information as to what constitutes
the plugging of a well and the exact process, although

I believe the primary concern is to prevent foreign sub-
stances from entering any strata of natural resources.

We shall appreciate very much any information you can
give us on this subject.

Very truly yours,

g A S e
Robert E. Williams
Special Representative
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